
Questions and Answers 
 
 
1. Can you clarify the timeline for the project? When is the anticipated start and end date.   

Center for Neighborhood Technology (CNT) anticipates the successful firm will be on contract from 
November 15, 2019 – December 31, 2020. Our goal is to complete assessments and construction 
work between March and October of 2020. 
 
2. What is the budget for an organization to complete tasks 1-4 outlined in the RFQ? Do you have a 

cost breakdown of each task’s budget? 

The City of Chicago has allocated $200,000 for all project administration, including, but not limited 
to, the tasks identified in the RFQ. Depending on the qualifications submitted and the capacity of 
firms to complete the work identified, CNT will determine the contract amount. CNT has not 
identified a cost breakdown by task; however, it is possible that the successful firm will be: 
contracted to complete all tasks, multiple firms will be contracted to complete all tasks, or one or 
more firms will be contracted to complete a subset of tasks 1-4. 

 
3. Can homes move onto construction after being approved through an assessment or do the all 

the assessments and construction need to occur at the same point in time? 

Assessment reports and interventions (green stormwater infrastructure and backflow prevention 
systems) need to be approved by CNT, Metropolitan Water Reclamation District (MWRD), and the 
City of Chicago. These may be arranged in small groups as opposed to all-at-once. Assessments may 
also be conducted simultaneously with construction of interventions.  

 
4. Do all the assessments and work need to be completed in the spring? Is there flexibility? 

The strict timeline will need to be determined in conjunction with MWRD and the City of Chicago, 
but we anticipate that the assessment and work can begin in the Spring and may continue through 
the end of October, 2020. 

 
5. 40 homes will go through assessment, but how many will likely go through the program?  

The limits of the budget make it likely that 25-40 homes will complete the program with 
construction. 

 

6. Is there a cap on the number of homes that can go through the program? Or do you move as 

many through until all the funds are used?  

There are 60 homes to be identified for possible work per the agreement. Note also the response to 
question 5.  

 
7. Will post installation monitoring is going to happen? Where does that fit into the budget? 

If post-construction monitoring occurs, CNT will be responsible. 
 



8. Who will assume liability during the 1 year maintenance agreement? Who will handle customer 
questions and where will they be directed to during the maintenance period? 

 
Homeowners are responsible for maintenance per the IGA and agreement. The successful firm will 
be responsible for fielding questions during the duration of the contract with CNT. CNT will provide 
support as needed. 

 
9. WBE/MBE/SBE requirements: is this a percent of all contracts? (Stormwater engineering design 

firm, CNT, plumbers, TBD organization completing tasks 1-4, and Greencorps) 

Yes. The set-asides identified in the RFQ for WBE/MBE/SBE apply to the full $400,000 contributed by 
MWRD for construction. A substantial portion of that $275,000 is anticipated to pass directly to 
Greencorps. 

 
10. Who is responsible for construction oversight, monitoring, and education with the homeowner? 

 
The successful firm(s) will be responsible for construction oversight and homeowner education. 
Monitoring will be CNT’s responsibility as noted above. 

 
11. Who identifies the potential utility conflicts that might be discovered onsite? What is the role of 

plumber or assessor? 

While CNT hopes to minimize utility conflicts through data analysis and onsite assessment, 
Greencorps and plumbing contractors may still identify utility conflicts on-site. We expect identified 
issues to be communicated to CNT by the assessor, to be handled on a case by case status. 

 
12. Homeowner agreement forms: are these already drafted? Or do they need to be created from 

scratch? 

Homeowner agreement forms have already been drafted and will be shared with the successful 
firm. 

 
13. What’s the estimated cost to install the backflow preventor? 

The price will ultimately be determined by competitive procurement. CNT estimates that the 
average backflow preventer can be installed for $2,000 - $8,500. Factors that will influence price 
include the type of system (simple check valve or active with an ejector pump) needed and allowed 
materials (PVC may reduce the price). 

 
14. What other type of reporting is necessary on the project? To CNT? MWRD? The City? 

The successful firm(s) will submit reports/project updates to CNT via electronic methods briefly 
described in the RFQ. CNT will compile reports for MWRD and the City of Chicago as needed. 
 

 


